From: Tracy Harvey

Sent: 15 April 2011 17:21

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Tesco planning application

From: Darren Bennett

Sent: 15 April 2011 17:03

To: Tracy Harvey

Subject: Fw: Tesco planning application

———

From: I
Date: Fri, 15 Apr 2011 16:27:19 +0100
To: Darren Bennett

Subject: Tesco planning application

Dear Councillor,

I am writing to ask you not to support the planning application to be made by Tesco to Welwyn Hatfield Borough
Council, possibly on 14th July 2011, for the following reasons:

The District Plan states that there should be no retail dvelopment on the Broadwater site
The town centre already has two enlarged supermarkets, Waitrose and, shortly, Sainsbury's
Morrisons is not far away on Black Fan Road

There is a Tesco Extra at Oldings Corner, less than 2 miles from the Broadwater site

A new Tesco on the East side could be a real threat to town centre shops such as John Lewis and those in the
Howard Centre, leaving the main part of Welwyn Garden City a ghost town

Neighbourhood shops such as the Co-op, Lidl and Costcutter, already provide a supermarket facility in local areas

One-off local businesses such as the Home Improvement Centre at Woodhall, valued hugely by people from miles
around for its excellent service, would be very seriously threatened

The Tesco application threatens to destroy Ebenezer Howard's original vision of Welwyn Garden City, of a town

that was organically planned from the start, providing for all the needs of its residents, including beautiful
surroundings and healthy, spacious areas, making the town feel like a real community. Despite the many changes
that have happened since the town was originally built, 1 for one think there is still something of this community 'feel
to the town, given the green spaces and trees, the neighbourhood shopping areas and the pleasant architecture such
as Parkway and the Campus. A Tesco on the Broadwater site would destroy all this, with thousands of people and
their cars pouring onto the East side and ignoring the main town - which would almost certainly have to be quite
seriously altered to accommodate the influx of cars.

I do hope you will decide not to give any support to the application.

Yours sincerely,

I am absolutely in favour of re-developing Broadwater Road, but not through Tesco, which already has such a
1



monopoly in many UK towns and cities.

Click here to report this email as spam.



From: Tracy Harvey

Sent: 15 April 2011 17:20

T0: Planning

Subject: FW: Tesco planning application

From: Howard Hughes

Sent: 15 April 2011 17:12

To: Tracy Harvey

Subject: FW: Tesco planning application

Tracey,
For you
Cheers
howard

rrom: [
Sent: 15 Aprl 11 16:27

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
The town centre already has two enlarged supermarkets, Waitrose and, shortly, Sainsbury’s
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
that have happened since the town was originally built, I for one think there is still something of this community 'feel
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



Louise Lotz

15 April 2011 16:53

Planning

FW: Tesco planning application

Objections to Tesco planning application from Mrs Jill Weston.
Regards

Cllr Lotz

From: Louise Lotz [ R

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:31 PM
To: Louise Lotz
Subject: Fwd: Tesco planning application

From:
Date: 15 April 2011 16:27
Subject: Tesco planning application

Dear Councillor.

[ am writing to ask you not to support the planning application to be made by Tesco to Welwyn Hatfield
Borough Council, possibly on 14th July 2011, for the following reasons:

The District Plan states that there should be no retail dvelopment on the Broadwater site
The town centre already has two enlarged supermarkets, Waitrose and, shortly, Sainsbury's
Morrisons 1s not far away on Black Fan Road

There 1s a Tesco Extra at Oldings Corner, less than 2 miles from the Broadwater site

A new Tesco on the East side could be a real threat to town centre shops such as John Lewis and those in
the Howard Centre, leaving the main part of Welwyn Garden City a ghost town

Neighbourhood shops such as the Co-op, Lidl and Costcutter, already provide a supermarket facility in local
areas

One-off local businesses such as the Home Improvement Centre at Woodhall, valued hugely by people from
miles around for its excellent service, would be very seriously threatened

The Tesco application threatens to destroy Ebenezer Howard's original vision of Welwyn Garden City, of a
town that was organically planned from the start, providing for all the needs of its residents,

including beautiful surroundings and healthy, spacious areas, making the town feel like a real community.
Despite the many changes that have happened since the town was originally built, I for one think there is
still something of this community 'feel' to the town, given the green spaces and trees, the neighbourhood
shopping areas and the pleasant architecture such as Parkway and the Campus. A Tesco on the Broadwater
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site would destroy all this, with thousands of people and their cars pouring onto the East side and 1gnoring
the main town - which would almost certainly have to be quite seriously altered to accommodate the influx
of cars.

[ do hope you will decide not to give any support to the application.

Yours sincerely

[ am absolutely in favour of re-developing Broadwater Road, but not through Tesco, which already has such
a monopoly in many UK towns and cities.

Click here to report this email as spam.




